

141 C.

41581

Indian Office

Sarnia 19th Feb^r 1883.

Sir:

I beg to transmit herewith Account of Expenses incurred in Connection with the Sale of Indian Lands in the Town of Sarnia, on the 10th ult. amounting in all to \$35.90.

The attendance at the Sale was very good. but, except for ten lots which were supposed to be favorably situated - there was very little Competition. There are still about 50

5 lots unsold.
14993. Samee Observer. 11.60.
4 " Canadian 9.90.
5 E. Tolson Auctioneer
fees etc. 21.40
35.90

The Right Honorable
The Sup^t. Genl. of Indian Affairs
Ottawa

I have the honor to be
Sir:
Your O^bt. Servant

E. Watson
Ind. Sup^t.

Mr McNeill. to enclose accounts (a) for adv^{ty}
to Incomes Printers to be checked

To Acct to Gamme & pay if correct
W. N. Bloesch

Chiquessant

Jan 9/3/83
J. G. J.

21/2/83